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November 26, 2019
Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC
Attorneys at Law By Hand
Renee Bourdeau, Chair
30 Green Street Zoning Board of Appeals
Newburyport, MA 01950 City of Newburyport
Phone 978.463.7700 City Hall
Fax 978.463.7747 60 Pleasant Street

Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950

www.mtclawyers.com
Re: Continuance; Zoning Enforcement Appeal

193 High Street, Newburyport, MA (the “Property”)

Dear Chair and Members of the Board:

Reference is made to the above-captioned matter. In that connection, Hebbelinck
Real Estate LLC’s (the “Petitioner”) appeal of the zoning enforcement officer’s May 6,
2019 violation letter is on the Board’s December 10, 2019 agenda. In light of the ongoing
appeal, the Petitioners request to continue the matter. It is my understanding that the
Zoning Code Enforcement Officer is in agreement with this continuance request.

Respectfully submitted,
Hebbelinck Real Estate LLLC

its attorne M
Lisa L. Mead
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730 Main Street, Suite 1F
Millis, MA 02054
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